UN LiIBRARY,
UMNITED NATIONS JUN 3 qa70

- ¢ SN COLLECTIC
NMERAL SRENCOLLECTION

Distr.
RESTKICTED

%

F
Ca
. iy Vi A/AC.115/SR.202
2 {-‘“ e‘ F.: ) AR ‘l/ 2 M]:1~ JQ"")
Ca :’ = X & - 7 -'J i 'L
ASSEMBY N\ ERGLIST
= ORIGINAL: FHENCH

SPECIAL, COMMITTEE ON APARTHTZID
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE TWO HURDRED AND SECOND MELTIRG

Held et Headguariere, New York,
on Wedaecéday, 22 March 1972, &bt 11.10 a.nm.

Chairman: Mr. FATAH Somalia

later, Mr. SICLAIT Baiti

Rapporteur: Mr. BARAKAT ABMAD India
CONTENIS

Poiitical action against apartheid, including the strict enforcement
of toe arms enbargn

T2--83348 [eoe



A/AC,115/SR.202
English
Pags 2

PGLITICAL ACTION AGAINST APARTHEID INCLUDING THE STRICT ENFORCEMEWT OF THE ARMS
EMBARCO

The CHAIEMAN announced thet Mr. Fatty Al Fattal of the Imternstional

Union of Students and Mr. C.B. Goodlet, represeatative of the World Peace Council
would attend the special cession.

Mr. MINTY (Anti-fpartheid Movement) thanked the Special Committee for
allowing the Moverent to particionate in the special session.

A1l tke items on the sgenda related to campaigns whoze purpose was peliticel
and must be seen in a general politicel context. Consideration should be given
at the present sessicn to the role of the United Nations in reievion to the
epertheid sysiem, the major developments since the last session, vhether progress
vas being made in the right direction and what proovlems might be anticipated in
the next year and how they cculd be tackled effectively. For over 20 yeers the
United Netiong had bzen eppesling to the South Africen Coveroment in its |
resolutions as if there were some hope of talking the Vorster régime into mending
its weys. Did the United Nations reslize that no meaningful chorge would come
from within {he vhite comuumity in South Africa and that what must be diccussed
first and forzmost was the struggle for fraedom of the cppresced pecple ol
southern Africa? I% was a strugrle for power end the United Nubions must teke
sides; it could not remain neutral. Once it was firmiy committed to supporting
the stiuggle of the oppressed peoples, what would have to be discussed would be
not so much the evils of spartheid or action ageinst aperih2id bui support for the
liberation struggle. It wus in thet context that the campsign for an erms embargd
should be wviewed. The Western Powers knd Jdevised sophisticated techniques to
sehotage the internationel arms erbargo end not only supplied weepcns but some even
bought weapons from South Africa. In eddition, it was elleged that a militory
entente was being envisaged between NATO and fouth Africe in order to integrate
the latter into the Western defence system. All that Iliustrated the tendency
towards grdwing co-cperation between the Western Pswers and South Africa
end that in time would leed to en open allisnce with Scuth Africa and direct
cornfrontation with the African liberation forces.

In view of the growing trade 1inxs with South Africa, the assistence of the

anti-nopartheid movements and of the Internctional Defence and Aid Fund was

[eee



A/AZ.115/5R.202
Eogiish
Page 3

(Mr, Minty, Anti-Apavtheid Movement)

essentiel to the liberation movements; that type of support must therefore be
increased. Who were the true friends of the liberation noverents? Some
incependent African countries ware preparing o scesp’ the prineciple of dialogue
with Scuth Africa which was txying to gain allies in other coatinents by that
means. Naturally, the United liatiocns could not solve the problem for ultimately
the people would win their cm freedom, but it eowlid cupport them by ensuring that
the ersry was not assicted and by secking to rally all possivle support to their
cause. The United Naoticns system had its limitations, and one rusit have a clear
idea ¢f the task to be accomplished before secking to create a new role for the
Uaited Nations.

The discussion of the stregsle for Ffoeedom in South Africa would only be
truly memaingful IT it was pleced in the context of action.

Mr. HOUSER (Zmericen Commitiee on Africs) ceid that there were WO
conflicting thecries about the situsiion in gsouthern Africa. The first was that
things were getting better baecavse diplomatic relations had bzen ectablished with
Malawi, Sculh Africe received African dipiomats, blacks could visit South Africe,
there was tzlX of sending a tlack United States ambassador and ihe status of
Africen workers wes improving. Pertisans of that theory felt that gparthoeid
would siowly wither sway on its own.

The other theory was that, given the attitude of the white minority - as
evicdenced by the fact that thera had been little clisnge so far, that the main
discriminatory laws subcisted end that arrests continued to be mede paz*i:i::ﬁlarly
in the urban areas - change would oniy come through vigsrous struggle. A
struggle was therefore inevitelle, indeed, hed

The first theory had powerful swugporters including the United Stetes
Covernment which tished to mairteln its ties with South Africa and rejected the
prineiple of resorting to violence thet was all the move hypocritical sires it
&id not hesitate Lo use violence in South-Ezzt Asia.

Larze United Sistes, Japa.nese rnd Frepch films slsc supported thost theory.
They wanted to continue meking large profits while calling for certain changes.

The liberstion movements rejected that theory.

[ee



A/AC.115/SR.202
English
Page L

(Mr. Houser, Americen Cormitiee cn Africa)

There had been new developments which had changed the atmosphere in southern
Africa, namely, the strike in Namibis and the acticn umdertaken by verious
movements in Zimbabwe against the agreement between Ten Smith and the United
Kingdom. Those developments cpened the way for possible new action.

M Argentirz vessel with e shiprent of Rhodesian chreome had recently docked
in the United States. Although arrangemenis had been pade for the ship to arrive
‘on a Sunday during the school holideys, many students, particularly blacks, had
protested and the decllers had gone on strike. Anvther shipment of chrome end
esbestos 'wasv on the way. However, cpposition wes growing and blaciks, churchnen
end students were organizing. In 1971, the imerican Committee on Africe had
been unable to prevent the renewal of a three-year sugar quota for South Afriea.
Of course, scime battles were lost bub the cppesiticon moverent was gradeally
epresding, not only in the United States but also in cther comtries. The action
of those movements should te focused cn cae or several compenies and the Special

Committee on Apertheid could co-ordinate their efilcrts.

Mr., STAROUGRENKQ (Worid Peeace Council) said it was npot insignificant

that the appeel for a ban on nuvecleer weapons lasunched in Stockholm had beea signed
by 500 million people, namely, half the adult population of the world. The
presence ot a meesting of the Special Comaitiee on Apsrtheid of representatives
of a peece movement vas also significant. In fact, lasting peace would not come
gbout sc long as violence, raciesm, colonialism arnd apartheid persisted., Far from
sharing the view of those who had stated, even at the United Natious, thab the
situntion in Africa was not a threat to peace, the World Peaze Council ogreed
with the United Nations that apartheid constituted a crime against humanity.

In 1971 the WPC had drawvn up & balence sheet of acticn to combat spartheid.
It had concluded theot the suecess of the efforts made by the United Netions and
the Special Committee on Aparsheid would hinge on the esteblishment of a mzssive
anti-aportheid movement in the Western countries which, es the representative of
the Ukreine had pointed out, warerthe main beneficlarias of the szpartheid polipcy,-
The emergence of a ccalition of opponents to apsrtheid in the United States,

reported by Mr. Houser, was alsc a positive event.

oo



A/AC.115/8R.202
English
Page 5

(Mr. Staroucherko, World Peace Council)

As the WPC had previocusly suggested it would be desirable to orzanize during
he twenty-seventh seszion of the Genersl Assembly, an internetional conference of
non-governmental organizations ergaged in the fight against racism, in order to
increase the pressure of world public opinion on States thet did not fulfil their
ohligaticns under the United Notions Charter.

In My 1972 W22 weuld organize in Oslo an internstional conference of support
forr the victims of zazcisn ond colenialism, coinciding spproximastely with the
Brussels Conference on Numibia. Through its nsticnal committees, it was waging qlso
uass cempeigns to support United Nations resolutions cn spartheld and to raise funds
for the victims of coloninlism and raciszm.

As the werld-wide battle against apartheild grew more intense, one should nob
forget that its outccme deperded chiefly oun the forces of national liberation end
their allies in the racist States. International activities should therelove be
aimed chiefly at helping the oppressed rajority to take sction. That was why it was
so importent to provide material, military ard political assistance to the
liberztion movenents which were fighting in the very strongholds of razcism, That
implied rescegniticn of netionsl liberetion movemente &t the internationel level.

History showed, morzover, that the disintegration of the ruling classes was
an essantlal prerequisite for the success of a rerolution. For that reason, efforts
shoculd te made to exacerbate the crisis within the white populzatiions of South
Africa. I% vwould alco bte desirable to establish the principle of individual
responsibility for Goverament officials whko applied the volicy of aparthaid, and to
affiimm the non-applicability of stabutory limitations for that crime in the sume
fashion as for war crimes,

L Couference of scientists from socialist Stateg and African countries had been
held in Moscow and devoted to the fight egainst racism, apsrtheid and
neo-colonialism. He would like to see the reports of the Confererce issued as
documents of tha Specisl Committee on Apsrtheid.

bpartheid had first been condeanad for moral rensons, then for pelitical
reasons, and had then been condemned by international law. Recent internstionel

lew recognized the legitimscy of revolutionary change (the prineiple of

feos



A/AC.115/SR.202
English
Page 6

(1ir. Stsroucherko, World Peace Council)

self-determination) and of the struggle against apertheld end colcnialism (tke
principles of self-determination, non-interference, equality c¢f rights and
sovereignty of Stztes and peoples).

Practical considerations could lezd to the conclusion that there should be more
emphasis on internstional law in the struggle against racism and apartheid. The
decisive fsctor, to be sure, was nass action, but sucn action might be weskened if
the legel side was neglected. For that reason, éenouncing the eriminal and illiegal
nature of apartheid and colonialism strengthened opposition to those policies and

provided considerable backing to progressive forces.

Mrs. PIERSON-MATHY (Belgian Anti-Anarineid arnd Anti-Colonial Committee)

said that even though Belgium wus a sxall country, the Republic of South Africa
attached conziderable importiance to developing its political, trade and cultural
relations with it. Although the Belgian Covermment vwhich for seversl years had been
rade up of a coalition between the Zocisl Christian and Sceialist Parties,
condenned apartheid, it did not consider itself bound by General Assembly
resoluticns on the subject, a3 it did not feel that the matter fell within the
Assenbly's sphere of ccmpetence. It applied the measures alopted ty the Security
Council, but it reserved the right to décide how treadly thay sheould be interpreted
and whether they were binding. In practice, it took the position that Sezurity
Council rezclutions did not have tinding force, since they were not based on
Chapter VII of the Charter. Eccacmic and trade reletions between the Belgium-
Luxenbours Union and South Africa had thus undergoune spectacunlear developmant.
ceording to a publication cf the Belgium Trede Office dated August 1971, Benelux
gsles had increased by L1 per cent between 1569 ond 1970. The chief products
involvad were boilers, machines and equipnent, electro-tecinical equipment,
textiles, chenicals, metals and metal products. Sales had been eicouraged by visits
of economic missiocns between the two countries. In Noveaber 1971, a Relgien
nission made up of representatives of the Antwerp Port and of fruit wholesalers had
visited South Africa. The United Kingdom's entry into the ecruon merket had
dzprived South Africa of certain adventeges in the sale of its fruits and forced it
to seek new markets. A South Africsn mission had also vigited the Benelux countries

in November and December 1971. In Mey 1971, South Africa hzd bsen represented at

/oo



A/AC.115/5R,.202
Englisch
Page T
(Mrs. Piersom-Mathy, Belgiar Anti~Apartheid
and Anti~Colenial Committee)

the Brussels Fair for the purpose of encouraging irmigratica of Belgizn nationals,
and a reopresentative of the immigration sevvice of the § uth African Embassy in
Belgium had been available to persons desiring to obtain information ceoncerning
permanent settlement in South Arfrica.

Furthermore, the South African Governmment constantly emphasized the linguistic
encé cuvltural bonds betwecn the Tlemish and Afrikener populations, end there were
cvltursl agreements between the two countries.

In the political arena, the Socialist Party had, in June 1971, come out in
favour of government assistance to the libersted areas of the Portugussze colonies,
end sgeinst Poritugucse participetion in MNATO.

Cn the initistives of her Committez, & national committee representing the
main political and trade union forces and the principal trends of thoughi im
Balgium ked been set up for the interactional conference being organined by SWAFD
cn Namibia in May 1972 in Brussels. Most of the member organizztions had promised
to provide material support for the crganizaticn of the conference. Several
Chrigtian ani other chariteble organizations had declered their readiness to

provide humanitasrian or educational assistance to the pecples of the libersated

arcas, bezed on deteiled proj=cis to be submitted o them by the liberation
movements. I1f the SWAPO Conference was to be steccessful, the Western countries, and
ecpecially the United Ctates, would clearly have to be represented. The confereunce

would of course he watched by the Belglian Covernment end the Wesiern Press.

The CHAIRMAN said the Committes had received an invitastion to attend the

proceedings of the SWAPO Conferaence and would send a delegetion there.

M-, RICHARDS (Halt All Racist Tours) said that Scuth Africa was weging a
propagands caumpaign in New Zealend, mainly in comnexion with sporis events and
throngh its Consul-General in KNew Zesland, a very able propagasdist who spoke an
average of three times a week in clubs, churches, schools and even in courses for
New Zealend ermy officers. The courses were by far the most sericus because of
their official nature.

The internationel commpunity conlé help the Halt All Racist Tours {HART) movement
in various ways. PFirst, African countries could establish diplomatic

representations in Wellingtcn. One of the themes exploited by the Sovth Africen

[ese



A/AC.115/SR.202
Engiish
Page 8

(¥r. Richards, Halt A1l Racist Tours)

Ccnsul--General was to centrast the stable and sefe situation in South Africa with
the insecurity and dangers of revoluticn north of the Zawbezi. Representetives
fran the African States could demonsrate the absurdity of that theory. Pressure
could algo be exerted on New Zealand at the international level thrcugh resolutions
adopted by the General Asserbly and the Special Committee on Apasrtheid end, at the
bilateral level, by Govermments., Those pressures should not come only from African
naticns, as it might be thought that they did not view the problem with the
necessary berspective. They would be more effective if they came from other
countries. There was a very effective United Nations informeticn ceatre in Sydney,
Australia, and in the interest of the anti-apariheid movements he would 1ike to see
a similar centre established in Wellington to present the United Nutions ?oint of
view, since there was nc cne in Wellington to counter the South African propagaﬁda

of fensive.

The CHAIRMAN asked what role was played by churches, political parties

and individusls in the strugzle against apsrtheid.

Mz. RICHARDS (Helt All Recist Tours) said that a large muber of
individvels weres involved in the struggle. Also, the Retional Council of Churches
and Trade Unions perticipated ectively in the struggle against apartheid.

As far as the political parties were concerned, the anti-azpartheid movements
were supported strongly by certain members of the Lebour Party, end to & lesser

extent vy the Party as a whole. The party in power provided no support.

The CHAIRMAN pointed out that many of the countries represented in the

Special Camittee had diplomatic mizssions in Australia whose members might be
invited to speak occesionelly in New Zealend in the same way as officials of the
United Nations Informasion Centre. He inquired whether there was a United Nations

Association in New Zealand.

Mr. RICHARDS (Halt All Racist Tours) pointed out that the South African

Consul-General in Hew Zealand delivered addresses more than occasionally; in fact,

he spoke about three times & week. There wus a United Nations Association of

New Zealand, ard the anti-apartheid movements could work more closely with it,

[eoe



A/AC.115/5R,202
English
Page 9

Mr. RESHA (Africen Natiorel Congress} said the discussions heid at the
spezial session would not be constructive unless they resulted in sone kind of
action. The Special Cormittee should therefcre consider what concrete measures
could be taken to eradicate apartheid and what support cculd be given to the
liberstion movements. The agends seemed to be scmewhat arvitrary and the programme
outlined did not give participants an opportuniiy to mske & coanstructive

contribution to the search for solutions.

The CHAIPMAN pointed out thet the participants in the discussions were
under no obligaticn to adhere strictly to the items on the agerds, The purpose of
the speciel session was to facilitate the formulation of concrete proposals to guide
the Committee in draﬁing up a progremme of acection for the continvation and
intensification of the struggle against apartheid. The Committee would welcome eny
proposals the participants wished to make cn the basis of their own personal

experience, and ths asgenda could be amended if necessary.

Mr, GFRVASI said he shared the views expressed by Mr. Minty concerning the
sgenda. He would like to propose that an urgent and comprehenmsive study should be
made of the presuppositions, stratesic analysis and research upon which policy
plenning towards South Africa by the Governments of the United Kingdem, the United

Stetes and France was based.

Mr. SIBEKO (Pan-Africanist Congress) said that econamic factors lay at the
root of all forms of copressicn and that it was cbviocus that certain Westsrn Powers
were collaborating with South Africa because that country offered a highly steble
and luerative market and had a supply of chezap labour, particulurly for the
exploitation of its mineral resources. The mezsures which had so far been suggested
for ending collaboration with South Africa were totally ineffective. It went
without caying that if results were to be achieved, a great deal of pressure wpuld
have to be exerted. By way of example, he menticned the partial success of the
peace movement in the United States which had to some extent managed to force the

Government to agree to a disengegement in Viet-Fam.

{eoe



A/AC.115/5R.202

Eaglish

Page 10

(Mr, Sibeko, Pan-Africenist Congress)

He drew attention o an article in the New York Post dealing with aﬁtempts
by the ITT in Chile to block President Allende's eleection ir an obvicus effort
to safeguard the interests of the ITT and other Americen companies in Chile, it
vas therefore clear that only concerted action by a coalition of States would
make it possible to combat South Africa effectively. His organization appealed
to Member States, the great majority of which supported the struggle agsinst
apartheid, to Join forces and organize a genuine progremme of action against
South Africa,.

Mr, LA (Sudan) seid he endorsed the suggestions that Lhad been made.
The only hope of solving the probleir was to sttack it ot the roots, A study of

the kind suggested by Mr. Gervasi would aiso be useful,

Mr, OUCIE_(Algeria) recelled that at the previous mezting cne of the
particinants had said that since South Africa was a colony dominated by the
capitalist system, the problem should be approschzd from the political angle.

He felt that the Committee should Pormulate a stretegy and consider practical ways

of assisting the libereticn movemenits in southern Africa.

The CHAIMMAN sald that the menifestations of epertheid had, in fact,

elready been cerefuily studied but that the organizations and movements represented
at the special session were combatting gpertheid on several fronts end it wes
therefore only naturél that the sgenda should deal with verious aspects of the
question, The purpose of the sessicn was, of course, to further the struggle
sgeinst spertheid in every possible wey, and the Committee would therefore give

careful ccrsideration to all proposels made,

Mr, HONONO (Unity Movement of South Africa) reminded the Committee of
the monstrous trial that was being conducted szeinst 14 members of the Unity
Mevement et Pietermaritzburg, in Scuth Afvica. The cost of the triel, which hed
begun on £ August 1971 and was still continuing, was estimated at 200,000 rand.

The parsons standing trial were accused of endangeriné the maintenance of
law end order in South Africa end seeking to overthrow the Governuent by force
of erms with foreign assistance; conspiring with the leadership of the Uaity
Movement in Zsmbia to coliect funds to finsnce a cewpaign to recruit pecple in

South Africa for political and military training cbhroad and to persuade and assist

[oas



A/AC.115/SR.202
English
Page 11

(Mr. Honono, Unity liovement
of South Africa)

people to leave the country secretly and help peonle to evade the police. Ocme of
the accused were also alleged to have incited at least 32 people to undergo '
military training, with the essistance of "Zambien agents"., In order %o be
acquitted, the accused wust prove bayond reasonable doubt that they had hot
ccxmittod any of ihe acts imputed to them. The minimum sentence on convictién

was five yeors of impriscnment and the meximum sentence was death.

The accused all belonged to oppressed groups. There were nine Africans, two
Colouveds end two Indiens, They came from all walks of life end incliuded
intellectusls, workers end peasants and esme from all parts of South Africa, which
was ciear proof that the Unity Movzment of South Africa was not & small group
of intellectusals without a wass foliowing, es had been claimed, It was aleo clear
that peliticel contact existed between thz Unity Movement's leaders in exile
and those in South Africa and between the leadership as a whole and the masses,
snd thet, despite the dangers, the Movement's leadership in Scuth Africa was
making a financial contribution to the siruggle and that four organizers from
ebroad hed been well received by thsz South African populetion, who had hidden
then end helped then te eludGs one of the most efficient and ruthless police ferces
in the world.

It was impossible for the accused to prove their inrocence since there was
overvhelming evidence that they hed been in cortuct with the four organizers '
from Zambia, and thet the latter had told them and others that they had come to
recruit men for political and militery training. However, their defence should
not be abandoned since it might be impossible to obtaln lighter sentences for
some of them and since the trial provided an opportunity cf expesing the
bestiality of the Scuth African police and the subservience of the Judiciary and
its role es a bastion of epavtheid,

That trisl and e similar trial involving the Dzan of Johannesburg had focused
world attention on the evils of spartheid in general and of the Terrorism Act in
particuler. On the initistive of the Speciel Committee on Apsrtheid, the United
Ketions and varicus news medie inside and outside South Africa had given extensive
publicity to the case immediately before the opening of the trizl, Public cpinion
had been alerted, and er¥forts had been made by some lawyers' associations as well

as by the Urited Nations, to assist the accused. Furthermore, the fact

/0'.



A/AC.115/SR.202
English
Page 12

{Mr._ Honono, Unity Movement
of South Africa)

that the South African police had gone so far as to cross the borders of Scuth
Africa and kidnap citizens of Botswana anéd Lesotho, so that they could give
evidence for the prcsecution, had been publicized all over the world. The fascist
régime in South Africa was determined to trample underfoot the elementary rights -
of not only its own nationels but those of other countries es well, end to violate
the sovereignty of independent States in order to bolster up its racist pclicies.

However, the most encouraging results had occurred in Soutn Africa itself..
Revelations regarding the torture of detairzes had shock=d public copinicn. The
public oubcry had been reflected in the English langunge press and demends had
been mede for an enquiry into the pethods of the Special Branch of the police.
Protest meatings had been held in the mein centres and the Government, its
oppressive legisletion and its Judicigl systea had besn roundly condemned.

At one of the protvest meetings, Mr, ven Niekerk, & professor of the Natsl
University Law Faculty, had declared in ecn impassioned spsech that the prosecutions
wuder the Terrorism Act constituted e negaticn of justice, He had condemned the
South African lawyers for their vassiveness and had drawn attenticn to the
unrelieble nnture of evidence procured by means of intimidation sand selitary
confinement vhich the Judiciary need only disparage in order to wesken considercbly
the usefulness of the Terrorism Act. As e result of those statements,

Mr, van Nickerk had been charged with contempt of ceurt end accused of attempting
to defeat or obstruct the course of justiece, The case against Mr, van Niekerk
had not yet been concluded.

Apart from the protest meetings, there hiad been strikes end disturbances
in nou-white schools. Th2 National Union of South Africa Students, en association
of white students, had decided to launch its biggest ever fund-raising campaign

.end to collect 50,000 rend for the defence of the accused nilitant members of
the Unity Movement, The defendants themselves had filed affidavits alleging that
they had been tortured by the Special Breach while tnder detention,

The arvrest, detention and trial of rembers or the Unity Movement had produced
such political ferment that the South African fascists wers now seeking to
Justify the actions of the police end wers ciamcuring for even more siringent lews
egainst the "serrorism”. According to certain high-renking police officiels,

present legislation was inadequate and the Terroricm Act, which gave the police

/Q..



A/8C.115/SR.202
English
Page 135
(Mr. Honoro Unity Movement
of South 2 r~ca)

power to detain a suspcct indefinitely without trial, should be retained,
Recently, Mr. Muller, the Minister of Police, had expressed concern at the wey
in which “commurist" influence hud slready succecded in conditicning some pecple
in South Afvica., He had said trhat the criticism of the police was easily
mlSJnte“proted by the general public, which eventually sided with the law-breakers.,
In an obvious allusion to the Pietermaritzburg case, the Minister had complained
that accusations against the police distracted attention from the gruvity of the
charges sgainst the avcused. The political ferment wes so great that, two months
earlier, the Minister of the Intericr, Mr. Cardener, hzd warned white South
Africans thet the vast differences hetween their living standard and that of
non-vhites could lead to hatred and even to murder and violance. He had said
that whites must try Lo elter the climate belween whites and non-whites, beczuse
the latter would not endure indetfinitely the apperent prosperity of the
privileged classes,

It wos therefore evident that civil war had already begun in South Africa,

It was true that the war was still ozly a cold war, but all that remuined to
esceiete it invo opon warfare was the training of revolutionary cadres in the
tactics of guerrilla warfare, That could not be done et present in South Africa;
for the time being, such training hsd to be provided ebroad.

The Unity Movement reguested the United Neations to inecrease its contributions
in order to help meet the cost of defending the accused in the Pietermoritzburg
case and %o oid thelr families and those of many other dstainees, It eppeuled
to the commtries of the third world and the progressive countries in general to
meke it possible for memhers of the movement to visit their countries for secret
dizcussions. It wished to be invited to participate in the corferences which
Ceelt with the struggle egainst, snd the licuidation of, oppression and exploitaiion.

Mr, Siclait (Haiti), Vice-Chairmen, took the Chair,

Mr. BARAKAT AHMAD (India) said he reserved the right to speak et the

next meeting, since he was unabie at such short notice to comment sdequately on

the statements by Mre. Minty, Mr. Gervasi end Mr. Resha, who had raised some

findamentel issues.

[eoe



A/AC.115/SR,202
English
Poge 1k

Mr. RESHA (African Netional Congress) thanked the countries that had
contributed to the United Nations Trust Fund for South Africe and the United
Nations Educétiona.’. end Training Progzramme for southern Africu, With regerd to
the agenda, he hoped that the Committee would consider the folicwing questions:
What measures had the United Nutions teken to implement the provisions of its
resolutions on apartheid? Vhat measures were planned for the future? Vhet

vere the needs of the liberation movements and how could the internationel

commuaity sﬁpport the revolution in southern Africa?

The meeting rose at 1,25 p.m.






